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CC: (b)(6) l(b)(6) 
bl!6) 

Subject: FW: HSAC CVE Update 

Date: 2016/01/19 17:11:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

We should be consistent with how we reference jobs for members. For example, .... ICb ..... ) .._(6.._) __ ..... lhas his 
previous government position but ICbY6) has her current affiliation. Make sense? 

From: .,_ICb""")('""'6) ___ __, 

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 1:03 PM 
To: llY6) Vb)(6) 
Cc:~(6) 

I 
I Selim, George 

Subject: HSAC CVE Update 

Attached please find an updated SME list, as well as the focus area list updated with listings of leads and 
participants for each section, based on the input received thus far. So far we have only received input 
back from pl)(6) land fjNn) I. Hopefully the email reminder I just sent out will 
garner more responses. I will update these lists as more information comes in from the Members. 

In the meantime, please let me know if there is anything that you need in advance of your briefings at 
Thursday' s HSAC meeting with Secretary Johnson. 

Thanks, 
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